WHAT IS THE HISTORY OF THE CARY MANSION?
1. The mansion was built in 1817.  Originally, the property extended a considerable distance to the north.

2. The building remained in the Cary family until the early part of the 20th century.

3. The last occupant was the grandson of the builder, also named Trumbull Cary.  He shared the mansion with his first wife, Grace Truscott, who died in 1882, and then with his second wife, Alabama Tomlinson.  There were four children by the first marriage.  

4. Trumbull Cary, the younger, died in 1913.  His widow then moved to 318 E. Main St.
5. The mansion was sold in 1922 by Trumbull’s widow and his daughters to Harry E. Turner who converted it into a mortuary.
6. George Cary, a noted Buffalo architect and brother of Trumbull, wanted to see the mansion preserved as an example of early Batavia architecture and opened to the public.  He envisioned it as being something akin to Jefferson’s Monticello or Washington’s Mt. Vernon.  Consequently, in 1934, he purchased the building from Mr. Turner. 

7. The same year, George Cary offered the mansion to the City of Batavia, agreeing, at his own expense, to first restore the structure to its former glory.  On August 15, 1934, Common Council accepted the offer.

8. Over the course of the next year, Cary put a large sum of money into the mansion.  Furnishings were obtained on permanent loan from the Metropolitan Museum of Art.  A 15-member commission was formed to oversee the mansion.  A curator was hired.  Then the City took title to the property on July 15, 1935.

9. The mansion was intended to be a self-supporting enterprise.  However, when some unexpected expenses occurred, Common Council got cold feet.  A special committee was appointed to assess the situation.  This committee concluded that the mansion could, in fact, be self-supporting if given two years to become so.  The committee urged Common Council to go forward with the project.

10. Common Council rejected the recommendation of the special committee and by a 4-2 vote in October of 1936, it returned the mansion to George Cary.  This ended the plan to preserve the mansion and open it to the public.

11. When George Cary died a decade later, the mansion became the property of one of his daughters, Allithea Lango of Boston, Erie County.

12. In the period between the late 1940s and 1959, the mansion was leased by Mrs. Lango      to a number of businesses including Pontillo’s Restaurant and Valle Jewelers.
13. In 1959, Allithea Lango sold the mansion to the St. Jerome Hospital which wanted the building for its nursing program.  The building’s interior was remodeled for that purpose.

14. Five years later, as a $600,000 nursing school was being built immediately to the north, the hospital administration suddenly announced that they had discovered the mansion to be in a “dangerous” state of repair and it would be torn down immediately and replaced by an addition to the new school.  The hospital claimed that it regretted doing this, but the mansion needed to go.  Within a month and before efforts could be mounted to stop its destruction, the structure was razed to the ground.

15. According to a report in The Daily News, the hospital promised to erect a large plaque in the front of the property with a picture depicting the mansion and describing its historical significance.  That never happened.

16. The nursing school ceased operation in 1982.  In 1999, it was announced by the Sisters of Mercy that the property would be transferred to Genesee Memorial Hospital.  Today, the old nursing school building is owned by United Memorial Medical Center and has been renamed, “Cary Hall.”

